
August 21, 1963 

Sinclair Oil * Oaa Conpany 
520 Bast Broadway 
Hobba, New Maxico 

ATTRITION* Fred Burna, Dlatrict Superintendent 

RSt Raquaet for off-laaaa etoraga fron Fedaral 
Laa 6015 to atoraga facility on Stata Laa 
886 laaaa, JM%, Sac. 16, T. 208, R. 33E, 
Laa County. 

Oantlaaamt 

Wa can find no raaaon to object to tna abova re-
quaat. Wa, therefore, approva i t , provided, how-
avar. that i t la approvad by taa oi l Conaarvation 
Coaemisaloa. 

Thank you for your plat. 

Vary truly youra, 

S. 8. JOHKHY WALKER 
COHMISSIOMIR OF PUBLIC LAUDS 

BYt 

RQMULO MARTIHKZ 

Oil and Oaa Oapartsant 
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CCt o i l Conaarvation Cooes! ee ion 
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IN REPLY REFER TO 

UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
P. 0. Drawer 1857 

Roswell, New Mexico 

August 29, 1963 

Sinclair Oil and Gas Company 
520 East Broadway 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Fred Burns 

Gentlemen: 

Your letter of August 20, 1963, requests approval for off-lease 
storage for o i l produced from your Federal Lea well No. 2, located 
in the SÊ SW% sec. 9, T. 20 S., R. 33 E., N.M.P.M., on lease Las 
Cruces 071900-A. The o i l produced from the well w i l l be stored i n 
a separate tank battery located i n sec. 16, T. 20 S., R. 33 E., on 
State of New Mexico land. 

The method of off-lease storage described by your letter is hereby 
approved. The proposed tank battery should be properly marked. 

You are requested to notify our Artesia office when the installa­
tion is completed so that a field inspection of the system can be 
made. 

Very truly yours, 

\ 

C JOHN, A. ANDERSON 
Regional Oil and Gas Supervisor 

New Mex. Oil Conservation Commission 
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